
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG); Co!born, Paul P (SMO); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 8/31/2011 11:59:51 AM 
Subject: 	 FW: Burke Interview Notes --- 
Attachments: 	 8 18 11 - Burke HOGR Interview - Transcribed Notes.docx 

We've been over this several times and I'm sure could edit it further, but wanted to send it on to you all without delay - 
FYI. FB 

From: I Admin. Assistant I 
Sent: tuesday, August 30, 2d11 2:27 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Burke Interview Notes --- 

Faith: I have made your edits on the attached notes. I have attempted to maintain consistency in the formatting. 
Thanks,: 

From: 	Admin. Assistant 

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 12:44 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: Burke Interview Notes --- 

Faith: 

Attached are your notes from the Burke interview. For the most part, I had no difficulty reading your hand-writing. Let 
me know if you have questions. 

Thanks, 

i Admin. Assistant 

<< File: 8 18 11 - Burke HOGR Interview - Transcribed Notes.docx >> 

Admin. Assistant 
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